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Jason Young - Travel Accident Renewal — Administrator Option (Northern York County S D)

From: Deb Harrington <deb.harrington@psba.org>

To: "jyoung@nycsd.k12.pa.us” <jyoung@nycsd.k12.pa.us>

Date: 10/28/2016 10:01 AM

Subject: Travel Accident Renewal — Administrator Option (Northern York County S D)

Attachments: Northern York County School District.xlsx; 2016-2017 Administrative Roster.xls;
2016-2017 Admin Beneficiary Form.doc; Business TA Insurance Program for
Administrators (10-26-16).pdf

TO: Business Managers of Districts Participating in the
Travel Accident Program for School District Administrators

FROM: Laura Huggins
Chief Marketing Officer
SUBIECT: Travel Accident Renewal — Administrator Qption

December 1, 2016 — November 30, 2017

Our records show that your district participates in our Travel Accident Program for your Administrators. As you
know, your Board Members receive a free Travel Accident Policy through the Pennsylvania School Boards
Assaciation. We are able to offer the same policy to the Administrators of the districts at a reduced cost. This
policy renews December 1, 2016 through Prudential Insurance. The fee for this coverage is based on a per
individual basis noted below.

Our extended 24-hour coverage protects you regardless of where you are. Please refer to our brochure for the
specifics on coverage as well as exclusions. Remember, the Business Manager and Superintendent are not
covered under the Board Policy so they will have to be included on this policy. Enclosed you will find your
current list of enrollees. Please make any additions or deletions directly on the enclosed list. We will need your
completed list of enrollees with any changes on or before November 20, 2016. DO NOT SEND payment with your
enrollment forms. The PSBA Insurance Trust will bill you once we receive your information. The costs for this
program are:

1. Travel Accident Coverage for Administrators: $17.00 per Administrator per year.
2. Toextend the Administrator Travel Accident coverage to 24 hours, add an additional $18.50 for a
total of $35.50 per Administrator per year.

Beneficiary forms will need to be completed for any NEW administrator as well as for anyone who wishes to
change their beneficiary from last year. Please keep these forms in your office. These forms are available on the
PSBA website (www.psba.org/insurance/programs/travel-accident-insurance/}. We only need a beneficiary form
in the event a claim is filed, not before,

If you have any questions, please email either Laura Huggins at laura.huggins@psba.org or Deborah Harrington
at deb.harrington@psba.org for an electronic version of the program brochure. We look forward to hearing
from you and hope you will take advantage of this program.

Deborah A. Harrington
Marketing Coordinator
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PSBA #422

PSBA INSURANCE TRUST

Travel Accident Program

Administrator Option/24-Hour Coverage

12/01/2015-11/30/2016

Please notify the PSBA Insurance Trust immedijately of any changes in covered personnel

to guarantee continuity of coverage.

SCHOOL DISTRICT: Northern York County School District
Submitted By:Jeffrey Jason Young jyoung@nycsd.k12.pa.us Elect
Email Address: Optionai
24-Hour Coverage
i Name | | Title X- Yes
Dr. Eric Eshbach Superintendent X
Jason Beals Assistant Superintendent X
Jason Young Business Manager X
Shelly Thomas Supervisor-Special Services X
Supervisor of
Evangeline Unti Administrative Services X
Scott Shedlock Director of Food Services X
Stephen Briotte Technology Coerdinator X
Director of
Thomas R. Taylor Buildings and Grounds X
Gerald Schwille Athletic Director X
Matthew LaBuda High School Principal X
David Borrell High School Asst. Principal X
Steven Lehman, Jr. High School Asst. Principal X
Michael Walker High School Asst. Principal X
Sylvia Murray Middle School Principal X
Troy Sauer Middie School Asst. Principal X
Dr. Patricia Franko Elementary Principal X
Joyce Cal Elementary Principal X
Jefferson Clifton Elementary Principal X

Please return by November 20, 2015
Email: diane.stepler@psba.org or kathieen.malnofski@psba.org
PLEASE DO NOT SEND PAYMENT. YOU WILL BE INVOICED.




PSBA #422 PSBA INSURANCE TRUST
Travel Accident Program
Administrator Option/24-Hour Coverage
12/01/2015-11/30/2016

SCHOOL DISTRICT: Northern York County School District
Submitted By:Jeffrey Jason Young [young@nvyesd.k12.pa.us Elect
Email Address: Optional
24-Hour Coverage
| Name I Title | X - Yes
Faithie Rotz Elementary Principal X

Please return by November 20, 2015
Email: diane.stepler@psba.org or kathieen.malnofski@psba.org
PLEASE DO NOT SEND PAYMENT. YOU WILL BE INVOICED.



